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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS. NEW MEXICO

Feb, 28, 1958

The Pure 0il Co.
Box 671
Midland, Texas

Centlemen:

Our records indicate that you were notified by
letter dated January 8, 1958 that it would be necessary
for you to file Form C-110 for your M, J. Wallace No. 1
in Unit O of Section 31, T-11-S, R-38-E showing a change
in pool designation from the North Cladiola Devonian to
the Gladiola Pool. We have not as yet received this
form, however.

Please give this matter your early attention in
order to avoid allowable cancellation for the well.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager



